Nicholas Sullivan

From: Nicholas Sullivan

Sent: Saturday, October 21, 2023 10:23 AM
To: Zach Lilly

Cc: Anne Risku

Subject: Notice of Non-Compliance: Final Notice
Importance; High

Mr. Lilly,

The Zach Lilly for Goldsboro’s Pre-Primary Report was due on October 2, 2023, This report has not been received as of
October 21, 2023. Multiple notices of non-compliance have been sent in regards to this report. Failure to advance to the
general election does not absolve committees of their campaign finance reporting responsibilities.

Failure to submit a Pre-Primary Report by Spm, Monday, October 23, 2023 will result in the committee being reported
to the North Carolina State Board of Elections for non-compliance by the Wayne County Director of Elections.

Nicholas G. Sullivan | Deputy Director
Wayne County Board of Elections

309 E. Chestnut Street

Goldsboro, NC 27530

919.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax

*E-mail correspondence to/from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Low and may be
disclosed to third parties.




